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Finance Contract: SERBIAN INLAND WATERWAY INFRASTRUCTURE Finance Contract between the Republic of Serbia and 

European Investment Bank (Official Gazette of the Republic of Serbia - International Contracts No. 02/2019) 

Title: Supervision of the Works for the reconstruction and expansion of Serbian port of Bogojevo 

Reference number: 342-01-01691/2021-06 

Document: Clarification 

Number of pages: 2 

Number of attachments: - 

Date: April 27th, 2022 

Clarification No. 1 to the CN 

Contract Notice 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Question No 1 
Could you please confirm that the documents 
attached are the only ones made available to 
candidates? 
 
Based on our review of these documents, the 
number of experts/necessary qualifications have 
not been mentioned. Hence, could you provide 
information in this regard? 
 
In addition, the required technical ability lists the 
following: 
The candidate must have provided services as a 
contractor (in any role) in at least: 

 2 contracts for supervision in the field of 
transport infrastructure works executed 
under FIDIC or similar contract conditions 
such as those used by the 
WB/EBRD/CEB/EIB and IFIs. The minimum 
value of services provided by the 
candidate in each reference supervision 
contract shall be 2.5 million EUR. 

 3 contracts for supervision of construction 
and/or reconstruction and/or extension 
of waterway ports and/or seaports 
including the relevant port infrastructure 
comparable to the scope of the subject 

Answer No 1 
Yes, the published Prior Information Notice and 
published Contract Notice are the only documents 
made available to all potential candidates. 
Please note that, according to the published 
Contract Notice, point II.2.4)  Description of the 
procurement, which stipulated that Guide to 
Procurement (GtP) for projects financed by the EIB 
from September 2018 (https://www.eib.org/ 
attachments/strategies/guide_to_procurement_
en.pdf) is applied to this tender, while tender 
document templates are from the PRAG (Practical 
Guide for Procurement and Grants for European 
Union external actions – August 2020). Please 
note that the point IV.1.1) Type of the procedure, 
of the published Contract Notice, indicates that 
this procurement is conducted under the 
Restricted procedure, thus the Terms of Reference 
will be provided only to the shortlisted candidates. 
 
Both requirements could be fulfilled with three 
reference contracts, under the condition that 
provided services fulfill all specific requirements 
stipulated in the bullet 1 and bullet 2. Please note 
that, according to the procurement rules, the 
Contracting Authority cannot give any prior 
assessment of the Application Form or Tender. 
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contract (at least, but not limited to quays, 
internal roads and utilities), all executed 
under FIDIC or similar contract conditions 
such as those used by the 
WB/EBRD/CEB/EIB and other IFIs, each 
with a minimum value of 400 000 EUR. At 
least one of these contracts must be 
supervision of the construction and/or 
reconstruction and/or extension of the 
inland waterway ports with a minimum 
value of 600 000 EUR. 

 
Would it be acceptable/sufficient to provide a 
minimum of 3 contracts for supervision of 
construction of waterway ports and seaports with 
contract values > 2.5 million EUR? Or do our 
project references have to fit both requirements 
individually? 

 


